wo 15

STAGE 1 & 2
REPORTS

~ DATE:
[O-3025§5-/3




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
L. ]

From: Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder; Laura Pena

Subject: BD J-26 (AP-75) Termination Request - Additional Information

Attachments: BD J-26 (AP-75) Groundwater Gradient.jpg; BD J-26 (AP-75) Up-gradient Map.pdf
Mr. Hansen,

The following is additional information in support of the BD J-26 (AP-75) Termination Request submitted to the NMOCD
on October 30"‘, 2012, The site information was evaluated by Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D., P.E. of Texerra to determine the
groundwater gradient at the J-26 site. The gradient was determined to flow easterly, and a map showing the gradient is
attached. Chloride concentrations in the up-gradient well (MW-4) have remained above WQCC standards, indicating
there is a non-ROC source contributing chloride to the groundwater up-gradient of MW-2 and up-gradient of the ROC BD
J-26 pump station. The J-26 pump station was installed in 2002, and the area was properly lined with a 40-mil,
reinforced poly liner prior to installation. The junction box installed at the pump station was installed as a water-tight
concrete box and has had no reportable leaks. A plat showing the up-gradient area is also attached.

ROC was granted ‘Soil Closure’ for this site on October 11™ 2012. Based on the remediation actions for the soil being
completed and the monitoring well sampling showing that the chloride in MW-2 is due to a non-ROC site up-gradient of
the well, ROC requests ‘remediation termination’ or similar closure status of the regulatory file. Upon NMOCD approval
of the Termination Request, ROC will plug and abandon the monitoring wells (MW-1, MW-2, MW-3, MW-4, and RW-1)
located at this site. The wells will be plugged using a cement grout containing 1-3% bentonite and a 3 foot cap of
cement at the surface.

If you have any questions, please contact Hack Conder at (575)631-6432.
Thank you,
Katie Jones

Environmental Project Manager
RICE Operating Company
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RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0003 0320 5457

October 30", 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request
Rice Operating Company — BD SWD System
BD J-26 (AP-75): UL/J, Sec. 26, T21S, R37E

Mr. Hansen:

RICE Operating Company (ROC) has retained Rice Environmental Consulting and
Safety (RECS) to address potential environmental concerns at the above-referenced site
in the BD Salt Water Disposal (SWD) system. ROC is the service provider (agent) for
the BD SWD System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The system is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background and Previous Work

The J-26 site is located in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Section 26, unit letter J,
approximately 1 mile north-northwest of the intersection of NM State Highway 18 and
County Highway 176 near Eunice, NM. Depth to groundwater at this site is
approximately 41 +/- ft below ground surface.

In September 2002, excavation of chloride and TPH-impacted soil was completed to a
depth of 42 feet bgs. 480 yd® of the impacted soils were removed and disposed of at a
NMOCD approved facility. Imported backfill was placed in the deep excavation from 42
feet to 27 feet bgs. A 12-inch compacted clay layer was then installed prior to backfilling
with the remediated soil in 3-foot lifts. A second 12-inch compacted clay layer was
installed at 5 feet bgs. The remaining remediated soil was placed above the clay layer
and contoured to drain rainwater away from the area. A new replacement junction box
was installed about 60 feet north of the former location. The surface was then reseeded
and monitored for growth which resulted in re-establishing the native vegetation. On
October IOth, 2002, one monitoring well (MW-1) was installed immediately adjacent to
the southeast corner of the excavated area to further assess if groundwater was impacted
with chlorides. Between August 2003 and May 2010, two additional monitor wells and
one recovery well were installed at the site. These wells indicated that the groundwater
flow in this area is to the east.



A Project Update was submitted to NMOCD on April 17®, 2012 and an Addendum to the
Project Update Report was submitted on May 3™, 2012. The report and addendum were
approved by NMOCD on May 3™, 2012. In the addendum report, ROC stated that they
would install an up-gradient monitor well (MW-4) to further delineate groundwater at the
site. On June 11", 2012, MW-4 was installed at the site to a depth of 41 ft (Figure 1,
Appendix A). Since its installation, MW-4 has been sampled as part of the quarterly
monitor well sampling program conducted at the site (Figure 2, Appendix B). Given the
chloride levels in MW-4, it is evident that there is an up-gradient source of contamination
at the site (Figure 3).

On October ll‘h, 2012, ROC submitted a Soil Closure Request to NMOCD that was
approved the same day. The Soil Closure Request stated that abatement actions
performed on the soil at this site will have prevented the migration of any residual
constituents in the soil. Since the remediation actions for the soil is completed and
monitor well sampling shows that contamination of the site is due to an up-gradient
source, ROC requests ‘remediation termination’ status of the regulatory file.

RECS appreciates the opportunity to work with you on this project. Please call Hack
Conder at (575) 393-9174 or me if you have any questions or wish to discuss the site.

Sincerely,

Lara Weinheimer
Project Scientist
RECS

(575) 441-0431

Attachments:
Figure 1 - MW-4 Installation Map
Figure 2 — Monitor Well Sampling Map
Figure 3 — Up-gradient Site Map
Appendix A - Installation of MW-4 Documentation
Appendix B — Monitor Well Sampling Documentation
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RICE Environmental Consulting and Safety (RECS)
P.O. Box 5630 Hobbs, NM 88241
Phone 575.393.4411 Fax 575.393.0293













Appendix A

Installation of MW-4 Documentation

RICE Environmental Consulting and Safety (RECS)
P.O. Box 5630 Hobbs, NM 88241
Phone 575.393.4411 Fax 575.393.0293







Appendix B

Monitor Well Sampling Documentation

RICE Environmental Consulting and Safety (RECS)
P.O. Box 5630 Hobbs, NM 88241
Phone 575.393.4411 Fax 575.393.0293
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<N aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

July 27, 2012

Hack Conder

Rice Operating Company
112 W, Taylor

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: BD JUNCTION J-26

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 07/23/12 17:06.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted
by an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ly PP

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

N aboratories

Received:
Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

07/23/2012
07/27/2012
BD JUNCTION J-26
NOT GIVEN

Rice Operating Company
Hack Conder

112 W, Taylor

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (575) 397-1471

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

T21S R37E SEC26 J~LEA CTY, NM

Sample ID: MONITOR WELL #1 (H201702-01)

07/18/2012
Water

Cool & Intact
Celey D. Keene

Chloride, SM4500Ci-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 168 4.00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 212 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 935 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57
Sample ID: MONITOR WELL #2 (H201702-02)
Chloride, SM4500Ci-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 1160 4.00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 233 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 2700 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.

Cardinal's liabikity and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days afer completion of the applicable service.
including, without limitation, business interruptions, less of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

~. —
%/L‘:’ - M,—

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

*=Accredited Analyte

Al claims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services bereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

| Page2of6 |




CARDINAL
L aboratories

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

112 W. Taylor

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To:

T21S R37E SEC26 J~LEA CTY, NM

Sample ID: MONITOR WELL #3 (H201702-03)

(575) 397-1471

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

07/18/2012
Water

Cool & Intact
Celey D. Keene

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 144 4,00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 125 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 864 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57
Sample ID: RECOVERY WELL 1 DEEP (H201702-04)
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 156 4.00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 138 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 820 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tart, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writng and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service.

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to tne samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardina) Laboratories.,

&g,ﬁ/z;-ﬁ;mb,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

*=Accredited Analyte

All claims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
its subsidiaries, affiiates or successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
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
BD JUNCTION 1-26
NOT GIVEN

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

07/18/2012
Water

Cool & Intact
Celey D. Keene

T21S R37E SEC26 J~LEA CTY, NM

Sample ID: RECOVERY WELL 1 SHALLOW (H201702-05)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 212 4.00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 194 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 1030 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57
Sample ID: MONITOR WELL #4 (H201702-06)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 316 4.00 07/25/2012 ND 104 104 100 0.00
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Suifate* 248 10.0 07/24/2012 ND 19.9 99.4 20.0 2.74
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 1260 5.00 07/24/2012 ND 232 96.7 240 3.57

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.

Az
Ve

Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writng and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completon of the applicable service.
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

<

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

*=Accredited Analyte

Al daims, including those for negligence and
In no event shalt Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

its subsidiaries, affliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Resuits relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.
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CARDINAL
9L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

*x Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
Kk Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.  Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be fimited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writng and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upan any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall nat be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

T A< e
P &

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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